
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: rajeev varshney
Subject: Re: MPLANT/2014/032011 -- Manuscript Decision
Date: Friday, December 26, 2014 10:49:09 PM

Hi Rajeev,

 
 

 
 

 

Merry Christmas,

scott

On Dec 25, 2014, at 6:47 AM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN) 
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Dear Scott
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With kind regards

Rajeev

On Dec 25, 2014, at 1:46 PM, Jianqiu Huang <jqhuang@sibs.ac.cn> wrote:

Dear Rajeev,
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 

  

  
 
 

 

 
   
 
Yours sincerely,
Jianqiu

Jianqiu Huang

mailto:jqhuang@sibs.ac.cn


Molecular Plant
http://www.cell.com/molecular-plant

Jianqiu Huang
Managing Editor of Molecular Plant

 

From: Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)

Date: 2014-12-25 00:27

To: MPLANT-staff; jqhuang@sibs.ac.cn

CC: Scott Jackson

Subject: Re: MPLANT/2014/032011 -- Manuscript Decision

Dear Jianqiu

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

In any case, wishing you a very Merry Christmas and a wonderful
 Happy New Year!

With kind regards

Rajeev

On Dec 24, 2014, at 2:23 PM, MPLANT-staff <staff-
mplant@sibs.ac.cn> wrote:
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Yours sincerely,

Molecular Plant
http://mplant.oxfordjournals.org

http://mplant.oxfordjournals.org/



